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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 5:38 PM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; KHONG Lynn; 'winnie.ho'; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMOTMWM / SGX 4039D / DOA : 09/05/2019

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SGX 4039D is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Sheau Wei <surveyadmin4 @fta.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 4:17 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Chow CP <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>;
bokhari@jpknights.com; 'admin' <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Cynthia Ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg

Cc: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'winnie.ho' <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SOMO1IMWM / SGX 4039D / DOA : 09/05/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within
48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards
Sheau Wei

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Masximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

son 2 als|q
(Axe)

Singapare NRIC
8855C

SGX4039D

No

13 May 2019
SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.5 AT
Black

2007
M15A1252706
JSAEZC21500402926
74.0 kW (99 bhp)
$10,543.00

23 Aug 2007

23 Aug 2007

0

$12,038.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Aug 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$22,700.00

$14,864.00

$14,864.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is carlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019
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5/13/2019 Used Suzuki Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 04-Apr-2019  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, 2006 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE 4 N.A 03-0ct-2006 1,586 cc . Hatchback
till 10/2021)

Cheaper Selling, Good Condition, Call Up For Viewing And Test Drive Now, Don't Miss.

Posted: 71-Feb-2019  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, 2006 suzuki swift, Suzuki Switt, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1,5A (COE till - N.A 21-Nov-2006 1,490 cc - Hatchback
11/2021)

A To B. Current Scrap Value With Car Body Now Is Already ...

posted: 07-Mar-2019  Tags: 2006 Suruki Swift, 2006 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.54 (COE till $46,800 $6,200 jyr 28-Nov-2006 1,490 cc 82,288 km Hatchback
11/2026) ‘

In Top Condition By A Tuition Teacher Who Had Retired Yet H...

Car House Pte Ltd
posted: 10-May-2019  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, 2006 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Free Valuation by sgCarMart Quotz

Trading-in your Car? Make a better informed decision by getting your Car accurately valued with Quotz, based on SG's largest car database,
sgCarMart. Get notified via Phone, SMS, Email. Sell your Car far more - Get your Free Valuation Today.

Find out more!

Suzuki Swift 1.5M (COE till $17,800 $6,640 [y 16-Jan-2007 1,450 cc : Hatchback
01/2022)

Vehicle Sell With Nice Car Plate! An Affordable Price Tag! This Is The Unit For Low Depreciation And Maintenance Sports Car! Well Maintained And
Very Good Condition! High Trade In Price With Flexible ...

Car Search

posted: 10-May-2019  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

suzuki Swift 1.3A (COE till # N.A Q7-Feb-2007 1,328 cc - Hatchback
01/2022)

Audio System. Wear And Tear Fully Serviced. Comes Wit...

posted: 17-Mar-2015  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki Lwift, Suruki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $18,800 $6,520 /yr 03-Apr-2007 1,490 cc 5 Hatchback
03/2022)

posted: 11-May-2019  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till & N.A 03-Apr-2007 1,490 cc - Hatchback
03/2022)

Auction Closing Time: 20th Mar 2019 at 05:00 PM

With Key.

Posted: 18-Mar-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till - N.A 05-Apr-2007 1,490 cc - Hatchback
04/2022)

posted: 05-Mar-2019  Tags: 2007 Suzukl Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till 518,800 $6,340 /yr 30-Apr-2007 1,490 cc 161,000 km Hatchback
04/2022)

Car Driven By Company Management. Well Taken Care, High Scrap Value Of $15,163. Call Now For Appointment!

Posted: 29-Apr-2019  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 suzuki swift, Suzuki Swift, suzuki swift, Suzuki, Swift, swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M (COE - N.A 07-May-2007 1,586 cc - Hatchback
till 04/2027)

LTA Approved Sunline Racing 50SS Exhaust (twin Tip). Many Wear And Tear Parts Have Been Replaced And The Car Runs Almost As Good As New
https:.’!www.sgcarmart.comfused_carsﬂisting.php?IViMO=Sw1ft&ORD=RGD_ASC&RPG:ZO&VEHzo&RGDﬂ 0&MOD=Suzuki

Rare Find! Single Owner Unit Even Up To This Age. Low Cost, Low Maintenance And Low-Risk Car To Drive 1f You Need A Cheap Transport From Paint

Weekend Offer! Don't Take The Risk! Award Winning Hatchback! Good Power And Acceleration, Superb Road Helding! This Baby Was Well Taken Care

Full Loan Available! High Paper Value! Only 4569 Monthly. Excellent Running Condition And Good Till COE Expires, Expensive Custom Built-In Android
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